Application Form

Profile				
Priscilla	Α	Hansen Neve		
First Name	Middle Initial	Last Name		
Email Address				
Canyons School District Employer	Speech-La	anguage Pathologist		
Home Address			Suite or Apt	
City			State	Postal Code
Primary Phone				
Which Boards would you like	to apply for	?		
Clark Planetarium Advisory Board	d: Submitted			
Referred by:				
Qualifications				

Submit Date: Jan 09, 2024

Qualifications

Please tell us about yourself.

I am a 37-year-old speech-language pathologist working in an elementary school in Sandy, Utah. I also own a private speech therapy practice, The Speech Guide, which provides specialized articulation therapy to children ages 3 and up. In addition to working as a speech-language pathologist, I have previously worked as an SEO (Search Engine Optimization) content writer, copy editor, and email marketing specialist. I have been married to my husband, Robert "Bob" Neve since 2009. He is a prosecuting attorney for Davis County. Together we have three children: Eleanor (10), Peter (8), and Emmett (3). My husband and I are passionate about serving our communities and have dedicated our careers to helping others. We love to discover new places and make a goal to go on two new adventures every year with our family. In my free time, I enjoy reading, hiking, spending time with my family, and snuggling our two golden retrievers.

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

My great-grandmother, Beatrice M. Hansen, contributed the funds to found the Hansen Planetarium in the 1960s. I was named after her, "Priscilla" being a nickname given to her in her young adulthood. I have always taken great pride in being a Hansen, and it would be a privilege to serve on the Clark Planetarium Advisory Board, taking the place of my brother, Jordan Hansen. Growing up in Utah, I was able to attend Planetarium special events and experience new exhibits before they opened live to the general public in addition to attending field trips in elementary school and visiting with my family. Being able to experience both behind-the-scene and public events fostered a love for the Planetarium that I have kept to this day. I spent a great deal of time in my adolescence at the Hansen Planetarium, and it holds a special place in my heart for the memories I collected growing up watching star shows and learning about the wide expanse of the universe. It would further be an honor to serve on the Clark Planetarium Advisory Board to continue to experience the wonderful educational opportunities the Planetarium provides for its visitors.

What education, work experience, or volunteer experience do you have that applies to the board you are applying for?

While attending the University of Utah from 2005-2012 to receive two undergraduate degrees and a graduate degree, I was highly involved in many committees and volunteer positions on campus. Some of these included volunteering for Rock the U, a 26.2-hour dance marathon to raise money for cancer research, and being elected vice-president of The National Student Speech Language Hearing Association (NSSLHA). While attending the University of Utah, I worked at the Natural History Museum of Utah in the Development department, working to raise funds for building the new museum location now in Research Park. Following my time at the U, I have been heavily involved in my local community, volunteering at school and local events, and volunteering in Lion's Club International events with my husband.

What unique perspectives could you bring to the board?

Wanting to honor my great-grandmother's name, I believe I would be a passionate member of the board. I have experienced the Planetarium's joy and wonder for the previous 40 years, and I would be dedicated to helping it continue to be intriguing, wonderous, and profitable. Additionally, as a working mother with three young, school-aged children, I feel I would bring a family-oriented perspective to the board (with a direct link to two children who, just tonight, insisted we research black holes at dinner because they simply NEEDED to know as much about them as possible). Lastly, my diverse work history as a pediatric speech-language pathologist in elementary schools provides me with an in-depth connection to today's students and their motivations and interests.

Upload a Resume

Demographics

Some boards and commissions require membership to be racially, politically or geographically proportionate to the general public. The following information helps track our recruitment and diversity efforts.

Are you a Salt Lake County employee?

Are you a current member of another Salt Lake County board or commission?



PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Caseload management
Data tracking, input, and analysis
Effective team communication
Evidence-based therapy provision
Search engine optimization (SEO)
Content writing
Copy editing
Digital marketing
Project management
Report writing and documentation
Team leadership

PERSONAL SKILLS

Active listener
Critical thinker
Efficient in high-stress situations
Fast learner
Highly motivated
Organized and efficient
Positive and enthusiastic
Reliable
Self-starter
Team player
Technically proficient

CONTACT

EDUCATION

MASTER OF SCIENCE

Speech-Language Pathology University of Utah | 2012

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Communication Sciences University of Utah | 2010

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Behavioral Science & Health University of Utah | 2010

PRISCILLA NEVE

SPEECH-LANGUAGE PATHOLOGIST

PROFILE

Detail-oriented speech-language pathologist with over 10 years of professional experience in educational and private therapy settings. Highly experienced in providing evidence-based speech and language screenings, assessments, therapy, and parent coaching to preschool, elementary, and middle school-aged clients. Organized problem solver who collaborates effectively with team members. Passionate community member with experience in leadership, fundraising, and event planning.

WORK EXPERIENCE

CANYONS SCHOOL DISTRICT | SPEECH PATHOLOGIST

September 2023 - Present

- Conduct evaluations and assessments and consult with parents and teachers on goals and ongoing progress.
- Provide individualized speech therapy to students in preschool, elementary, and severely disabled populations.
- Manage client files and collaborate with team members to develop and maintain education plans.

THE SPEECH GUIDE | OWNER/SPEECH PATHOLOGIST

March 2021 - Present

- Screen and evaluate speech-language skills of prospective clients and consult with parents on treatment plans.
- Provide individualized speech therapy services in a private practice setting.
- Maintain client files and complete billing and insurancerelated paperwork.
- Design and maintain business website and develop parent homework curriculum.

HEY GRILL HEY | SEO CONTENT SPECIALIST/COPYWRITER

June 2018 - September 2023

- Researched, wrote, edited, and optimized editorial, promotional, eCommerce, and website content.
- Wrote and edited copy for website pages, content posts, emails, social media, advertisements, and product listings.
- Designed, wrote, and optimized automated, promotional, evergreen, and seasonal email broadcasts and campaigns.

MURRAY SCHOOL DISTRICT | SPEECH PATHOLOGIST

August 2017 - June 2019

- Conducted evaluations and assessments and consulted with parents and teachers on therapy goals and ongoing progress.
- Provided and supervised team members in providing individualized speech therapy to K-6 students.
- Case-managed client files and collaborated with team members to develop and maintain education plans.

Race/Ethnicity *
District *
☑ District 3
Gender Pronouns *
Age Range *
Languages *
☑ English
Political Affiliation